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“ Dr. Wayne C. Grover

Archivist of the United States
National Archives Building
Washington, D. C. 20408

Dear Dr. Grover:

The Attorney General has requested that we examine our
pertinent files and inform you as, to our conclusions on
the advisability of authorizing the disclosure of hereto-
fore unpublished documents that were furnished by this
Department, to the President’s Commission on the Assassxn-
ation of President Joha F. Kennedy.

As instructed by the Attormey General, attached is a copy
of the list of documents under jurisdictiou of the Post
Office Department which we have marked to show that the
documents in question may now be made public. We have
made this decision in the interest of history.

" . A copy of this letter has been furnished to the Attorney

s P

. General,
Sincerely yours, .
, (Signed) John A. Gronouski
s Postmaster General
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